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California Energy Commission
Energy Facilities Siting &
Environmental Protection Division
RECORD OF CONVERSATION

File: 15-AFC-02

Project Title: Mission Rock Energy Center

() TELEPHONE () MEETING LOCATION (X) Email:

NAME: Scott Polaske

TIME: 8:39AM DATE: March 14, 2017

WITH: Steve DeGeorge (Ventura Co Transportation)

PHONE (916) 651-3777

SUBJECT: Santa Paula Branch Line ROW

From: Sheve DeGeorge

To: Polaske, Scott@Energy

Subject: RE: Mission Rods Energy Center Siting Case
Date: Tuesday, Mardh 14, 2017 2:39:09 AM
SCott,

The rail right of wayis called the Santa Faula Branch Line and is owned in fee by the Yentura County
Transportation Commission (YCTC) from the Coast Main Line tothe eastern County Line. On the

portion of right of way that you areinterested there are two rail cperators permitted touse the

track, Union Pacificand the Fillmore and Western. Union Pacifichas onetrain per month making

deliveries to Santa Paula and Fillmore and Mestern only has occasional use of the track west of Santa

Paula, so infrequent that thereis no schedule. There are several pipelines in that segment of the
right of way but | believe that we could accommaodate yvour pipeline,

Wewould need some type of long term agreement that allowed the pipeline in YCTC's right of way,

alease or license is the typical format for us.

Stewve

Steve DeGeorge

Director of Planning

Ventura County Transporation Commission
950 County Square Drive Suite 207
Ventura, CA 93003

(805) 642-1591 (ext. 103)

COPIES TO: Jonathan Fong, Mike Monasmith

NAME: Scott Polaske

SIGNATURE




From: Polaske, Scotti@Energy [mailto scott.polaske@enear gy .ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Steve DelGeorge

Subject: Mission Rock Energy Center Siting Case

Stewe,

It is been a while since we were last in contact. As wou mayrecall the Energy Commission is
considering an application from Mission Rock Energy Center, LLC to construct, own, and
operate the 225 megawatt Mission Rock Energy Center (MREC) located at 1025 Mission Rock
Road (link to more info http:/fwww.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/missionrock/index.html). This
proceeding has been delayved fora multitude of reasons but for now commission staff is on
track to publish an assessmeant of potential environmental impacts of this project inVentura

County. Were the project to be approved and constructed, the applicant would construct a
natural gas pipeline along the right away of your rail line (map attached). | am not sure of the
official name of this rail line. The line runs from Saticoy through Santa Paula and Fillmore to

Piru. | have found it to be referred to as the Fillmore and Western Railway or Santa Paula
Branch Line.

| am contacting you today in hopes of acquiring any recent quantitative data onthis rail line's
usage, specifically the stretch nearest the proposed MREC project site.

Scott Polaske

Energy Facility Siting Planner
California Energy Commission
(916) 651-3777 Direct Line
scott.polaske@energy.ca.gov
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